

Patrick Ryan
9828 Continental Dr.
Huntington Beach, Ca. 92646
(714) 390-6643
Ryanpj78@gmail.com

To whom it may concern,

I am excited to take this opportunity applying to work as an Assistant Clinical Director, RN for Kaiser Ambulatory Department at Harbor Macarthur. Since becoming a registered nurse in 2009, I have worked in vast array of healthcare environments including cardiac telemetry/med surg, emergency room, GI-lab, ENT, and ambulatory care as both a staff nurse and charge nurse. I am a self-motivated individual with a positive attitude who loves working in the health care setting. I have strong interpersonal skills with intermediate to advanced skills in the care of patients, physicians, ancillary, and fellow staff workers. I strive for excellence each day by continuing to stay current on healthcare practices. I would like to thank you for considering me for this position and I look forward to hearing from you in the future, thank you.

Sincerely,

Patrick J. Ryan

Education

July 2016
University of Phoenix
Bachelor's Degree in Nursing

May 2009
Associate Degree in Nursing
College of the Desert
Palm Desert, Ca.

May 2001
EMT Certification
Cerritos Community College
Cerritos, Ca.

June 1996
High School Diploma
Cerritos High School
Cerritos, Ca.

Work History

2013-Present
Emergency Room Nurse/Charge Nurse
Kaiser Hospital
Anaheim, Ca

2011-2015
Emergency Room Nurse/Charge Nurse
Hoag Hospital
Irvine, Ca.

2010- 2011
Telemetry Nurse
Hoag Hospital
Irvine, Ca.

2010-2011
Maxim Healthcare
Travel Nurse
Tustin, Ca.

2009-2010
Cardiac Telemetry Nurse
Eisenhower Medical Center
Rancho Mirage, Ca

2004- 2009
Emergency Room Technician
Eisenhower Medical Center
Rancho Mirage, Ca.

2001-2004
American Medical Response
EMT
Cerritos, Ca.

Licensure

Registered Nurse Ca. #754411

ACLS obtained February 2018

BLS obtained February 2018

PALS obtained January 2017

Stroke Certification November 2017

Accomplishments

CEN Obtained August 2014

Daisy Award Winner August 2014, 2017

References

- Albert Jin, ER Physician
3440 E. La Palma Ave
Anaheim, Ca 92806
714-644-2800
- Henry Beleno, DA
1188 N. Euclid St.
Anaheim, Ca. 92801
310-243-6792
- Lindley Garcia, DA
3440 E. La Palma Ave
Anaheim, Ca 92806
714-644-2800
- Mohammed Hussin, Registered Nurse
3440 E. La Palma Ave
Anaheim, Ca 92806
951-415-8477

